
Времена 
группы 
Simple

Present Simple
(простое 
настоящее)

Past Simple
(простое 
прошедшее)

Future Simple
(простое 
будущее) 



Present Simple

I play chess every day.

The king plays chess every day.



He

She  Vs
It I

You
We     V
They



Always – всегда
Often – часто
Usually – обычно
Seldom – редко
Sometimes – иногда
Every day – каждый день
Every month – каждый месяц
Every week  - каждую неделю.



1) The king _______milk for his breakfast 
every day.

2) People ________ milk for breakfast every 
day.

3) The king usually ______ books.
4) People usually ______ books.
5) The king often ______ apples.
6) People often _______ apples.

drinks

drink

reads

read
eats

eat



Do Does



Do

I
You
We
they



Does

He
She
It



Do you go to the park every week?

Does she go to the park every week?



does

he

watch

films

do

they

cook

every day



does he

watch filmsdo they

cook every day



Что вы едите каждый день?

What do/does _____ V……?

Когда вы обычно делаете 
домашнюю работу?

When do/does ____ usually V ….. ?
Что читает ваш друг каждый вечер?

What do/does ____ V ...... ?



do not

I
You
We
they



does not

He
She
It



does not swim in the river.  

do not swim in the river.  



 1)  She (go/goes) to school .
2)  Dima  usually (do not help/ does not 

help) his parents.
3)  (Do/ Does) the king (live/lives) in a 

beautiful palace?
4)  I (speak/ speaks) 4 languages.
5)   (Do/Does) you (make/makes) your bed 

every morning?
6)  My father (does not wear/ do not wear)
jeans.



Past Simple.



I
He
She
It
We
You
They

Ved/2



Yesterday – вчера
Last year – в прошлом году
Last month – в прошлом месяце
Last week – на пришлой неделе
Ago – назад (two days ago)



Winnie-the-Pooh (eat) honey yesterday.

Cinderella (wash) the floor last week.

Buratino (go) to school three days ago.

The Red Cap (bring) pies to her granny 
last month.



Did 

I
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It 
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They

V 



Did you …….. ?
Пример: Did you water the 
flowers yesterday? 



I
He
She
It 
You
We
They

did not



Shrek 

did

not

killa Dragon



Согласитесь или не 
согласитесь.

1) I helped my mother yesterday.
2) My friend went shopping yesterday.
3) I make a cake yesterday.
4) I walked in the forest yesterday.



Future Simple.



I
He
She
It  
You
We
They

will V



Tomorrow – завтра
Next week – на следующей 
неделе
Next month – в следующем 
месяце
Next year – в следующем году



1) You (buy) a penguin next month.

2) Your friend (give) you a present next week.

3) You (get) a five tomorrow.

4) It (be) sunny tomorrow.

5) You (find) money next week.

6) Your parents (go) to Japan next year.  



I
He
She
It  
You
We
They

will not V



Пример: You will get a bad mark tomorrow.
                 I will not get a bad mark tomorrow.

1) You will not go to school tomorrow.
2) You will go to Moscow tomorrow.
3) Your parents will buy a car next week.
4) You will not do your homework.
5) You mother will buy 5 umbrellas 

tomorrow. 
6) It will be hot tomorrow.



I
He
She
It  
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 V ?Will



What – какой, что
When – когда
Why – почему
Where - где



I
He
She
It  
You
We
They

 V ?will

What
When
Why
Where



I/get/ a present/ will/ tomorrow?

No, you will not.



I/ what/ do/ will/ tomorrow?

You will go to the shop.



I / when/ get a five/ will?

You will get a five next 
lesson of English.


